Notes to the Financial Statements

B W R B

31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 4
April 2001 as an exempted company with limited liability

under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries have
not changed during the year and involve the operation of a
chain of Chinese restaurants and food manufacturing in Hong
Kong. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out

in note 17 to the financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,

which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is

set out below.
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s interest
in associates. The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements is the historical cost
basis except that the assets and liabilities in relation to

derivative financial instruments are stated at their fair value.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from

other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects that period, or in the period of the revision and future

periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
Subsidiary

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is a company in which the Group, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital or
controls more than half of the voting power or controls the
composition of the boards of directors. Subsidiaries are
considered to be controlled if the Company has the power,
directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating

policies, so as to obtain benefits from their activities.

An investment in a controlled subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date that control

commences until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealized
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealized losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains but to the

extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4E#

EE G BOR )

R ()

AR A s P i A S o LR A A R
B W R e ZH AR Rl Al R o
HIB -~ fhEE R GEBER R LE
B B WA JBH S0 HEHROBOR - W% 4F
ik B AR B AR S50 T AR 5 8 1 KB % A IRE
16 DU 58 2 & 3 2 H At A R R R A
JFL A SR A S 08 2 0 L At 4 A5 B R A A 2
B D B T (R R B 2 R o TR
BUA] REA B S ML AE A 5T

IS Al T R AH R AR RR T i R A E AR B o
i & 7t 2 BT g Bz - SE W
BT 2 I > B e 5% 01 A SRR S e
FT 3 BIVHA R AP A ] 3 A R 28 > Al AE R
7 1A [ e R o

WY )& 2wl

WRYEA A F R BI  BE A R AL B
R R A S L R B R AT A
HBEE AT AR ER LESY
B R B AL A R 2 A ] o B A %
PEE A o R L o ] B A R B L I
R BUR > DAE H B P ROA 4R 2 4
*

T 52 P 1 2 WY JE 2 R 2 B 1 4 o e AR
BRI LGS M B RR P EGAR -

A T PR S A 2 B A B A 58 oy B
PR B R B B3 M o S AE R AR A T R
R RYERE o 4 MM Y P R R
5 B s 18 2 K 7 vk BELOR A B i aR AR 1]
HAR S B R RN WA R BN MR &
C ik fE -

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

OB oRE VR OB OB R AR A A



Notes to the Financial Statements

B W R B

31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Subsidiary (Continued)

Minority interests at the balance sheet date, being the portion
of the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to equity interests
that are not owned by the Company, whether directly or
indirectly through subsidiaries, are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet and statement of change in equity
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. Minority interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
income statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss
for the year between minority interests and the equity

shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceeds the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any
further losses applicable to the minority, are charged against
to the Group’s interest except to the extent the minority has a
binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional
investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently
reports profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits
until the minority’s share of losses previously absorbed by the

Group has been resolved.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary
is stated at cost less impairment losses, unless the investment
is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale).

Associate

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity,
over which the company has significant influence and that is

neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity
method, whereby the investment is initially recognized at cost
and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the
company’s share of net assets of the associate. The profit or
loss of the company includes its share of the profit or loss of

the associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Associate (Continued)

If the company’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, the company discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses. The interest in an
associate is the carrying amount of the investment in the
associate under the equity method together with any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the company’s
net investment in the associate. After the company’s interest
is reduced to zero, additional losses are provided for, and a
liability is recognized, only to the extent that the company
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments

on behalf of the associate.

Profits and losses resulting from the company’s transactions
with the associate are eliminated to the extent of the company’s
relevant interests in the associate, except where the losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred in
which case losses are recognized immediately for the

impairment.
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identificable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include

the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-
generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which

the goodwill arose.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of
an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intend use. Expenditure incurred after the
assets put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in period in which

it is incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of items of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leaschold improvements 6 years or over the unexpired

period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures 6 — 8 years
Plant and equipment 6 — 8 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and is recognised in the

income statement.
Assets acquired under finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the
lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the capital and finance charges
so as to achieve a constant rate on all the capital balances
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are including in long-term liabilities. The
finance charges are charged to the income statement over the
lease periods. Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over the shorter of their estimated useful life or the lease

periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risk of ownership
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statements on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, the rentals payable
under the operating leases are charged to the income statement

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or an impairment loss

previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:
—  property, plant and equipment; and
—  investments in subsidiaries.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
i)  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generates

cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. BEAEFBOR @)
(Continued)
Impairment of assets (Continued) WA ()
i)  Reversals of impairment losses ii) 1 M5 1E ]

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is reversed only
if the loss was caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and the
increase in recoverable amount relates clearly to the

reversal of the effect of that specific event.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.
Other assets

Other assets represent utensils, linen and uniforms. No
depreciation is provided on the initial purchase of utensils,
linen and uniforms which are capitalized at cost. The cost of

subsequent replacement of these items is charged directly to
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the income statement in the year in which such expenditure B -
is incurred.
Inventories 8]

Inventories, representing food and beverages, are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value after making due
allowance for any obsolete or slow-moving items. Cost,
calculated on a first-in, first-out basis, comprises all costs of
purchases, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses
for bad and doubtful debts, except where the receivables are
interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost

less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts.
Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value
less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost without any difference between cost and redemption value
being recognised in profit or loss over the period of borrowings

using the effective interest method.
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated

at cost.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts, if
any, that are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of

the consolidated cash flow statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset

is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when

due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the group issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of
the guarantee (being the transaction price, unless the fair value
can otherwise be reliably estimated) is initially recognised as
deferred income within trade and other payables. Where
consideration is received or receivable for the issuance of the
guarantee, the consideration is recognized in accordance with
the group’s policies applicable to that category of asset. Where
no such consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition of

any deferred income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Company or Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation. Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is

remote.
Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchanges rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss, except those arising from foreign
currency borrowings used to hedge a net investment in a

foreign operation which are recognised directly in equity.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
or historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was

determined.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4E#

EEEF R @)

8405 e ok 28 £ 4

AR ) AR AR RO O R R I ik
oI E EAE o TR AT % HARAR AT REZE AT
REPE R an M ] 5 2 kR I R e
IR [H] B 4B 2 B G R IR o v < 8 2 I
] (B EE K - B F AR AT B4 T 40 v 2R
E e BUE S o U A8k 4R < AT 151
AR SR BE AT SE 4G FHBORR o B DA%
BT DIBER - B IR O A8 e 2
A REPE AR i o M RTAE H AR —JHB DL B A
B LT R R ZURYE 2 FAL - INME
SR BT AR - BRJE U A AR 2
T HE P B

564 A0 W

FERUUSNE AL 2 5y - WL S HEH
ZHERPTH - AR R 2 B EEREA
L AE R H 2 BEARIT I o 5ol BE i A1) S s
AR 45 MR RS > M % i ] s 48 vl
((ERURFIE 5k S QL. (AP i
Ao R M e TR A R

P S A FH R IS AR 2 JF W
R ARRER S A Z AN ER R AR E K
B AMEAIRMIFERERE LARUA
S E SN AR > AR AP EEE A E B S
W ME R

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

OB oRE VR OB OB R AR A A



Notes to the Financial Statements

B W R B

31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance
sheet items, including goodwill arising on consolidation of
foreign operations acquired after 1 January 2005, are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchanges rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit

or loss on disposal.
Preference share capital

Preference share capital is classified as equity if it is non-
redeemable, or redeemable only at the company’s option, and
any dividends are discretionary. Dividends on preference share
capital classified as equity are recognized as distributions within

equity.

Preference share capital is classified as a liability if it is
redeemable on a specific date or at the option of the
shareholders, or if dividend payments are not discretionary.
The liability is recognized in accordance with the group’s policy
for interest-bearing borrowings set out in note 2 (interest-
bearing borrowing) and accordingly dividends thereon are
recognised on an accruals basis in profit or loss as part of

finance costs.
Employee benefits
i)  Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain employees of the Group have completed the
required number of years of service under the
Employment Ordinance, Chapter 57 of the Laws of
Hong Kong (the “Employment Ordinance”) to be
eligible for long service payments upon termination of
their employment. The Group is only liable to make
such payments where the termination meets the required

circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

ii)

iii)

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group when
the employee leaves employment prior to the
contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme.

Share based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for
granting of share options, for the purpose of providing
incentives and/or rewards, to eligible employees of the

Group.

Employees of the Group (including Directors) receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instrument (“equity-settled

transactions”).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEGHER @)

(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued) REwA ()

iii) Share based payments (Continued) iii) PIRG Z X2 S (4H)

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the Black Scholes option
pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability

that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognized in prior years is
charged/credited to the profit or loss for the year of the
review, unless the original employee expenses qualify
for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the
amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect
the actual number of options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve) except
where forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting
conditions that relate to the market price of the
company’s shares. The equity amount is recognised in
the capital reserve until either the option is exercised
(when it is transferred to the share premium account)
or the option expires (when it is released directly to

retained profits).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economics benefit will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income

statement as follows:

i) Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised when

catering services are provided to customers.

ii)  Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding

and the interest rates applicable.

iii)  Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-

line basis over the lease periods.

iv)  Handling fee income and sourcing fee income are

recognised when the related services have been rendered.
Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or
exercise significant influence over the party in making financial
and operating decisions, or vice verse, or where the Group
and the party are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals (being
members of key management personnel, significant
shareholders and/or their close family members) or other
entities and include entities which are under the significant
influence of related parties of the Group where these parties
are individuals, and post-employment benefit plans which are
for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products and services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other economic

environments.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW OR AMENDED
HKFRSs

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKERSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements. The adoption of these new and revised standards
and interpretation has had no material effect on these

consolidated financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HKFRS — Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement Contains a Lease

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BB RE VR OB OBE 3 R A R A A

EEEF R @)

43 ¥ B

SET o AR PR L R 2 — A
FE e > T % AL E I SEH 2 R B K (e
A A A SE S 2 T o Mo IR R TS A K
— s AR BRI T A A R AR e RS
T 3% 23 308 22 Jl e % [e] i A7 il i 7 G Al 468 o7
REREZIH -

TR G5BT BT o A Y A v
He 1y

A G I AR AR 2 S R U HR A A
B AT B AR A T A A A YRR o BR AR
BLAF BT AT K AR B AT HE R S s BB LS 42
LR E R RN 2

F s & 5l e A BN 2 A T
2158 (BFTA)

A s & w i Al B AER G #
%3998 K A s
IS R 4 )
5458 (BRTAR)

Bl & 5l e A A 4L [ N A 7]
%3955 (BT A) X2 BA& R E

By & w2

A s & 5 Al BN TEE AR
53995 (BEFTA)

FBME G B —HZEES
— R 49 HEHE

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- it



Notes to the Financial Statements

B W R B

31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

3. ADOPTION OF NEW OR AMENDED
HKFRSs (Continued)

The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(a)

(b)

HKAS 21 The effects of Change in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment
regarding a net investment in a foreign operation, all
exchange differences arising from a monetary item that
forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation are recognized in a separate component of
equity in the consolidated financial statements
irrespective of the currency in which the monetary item
is denominated. This change has no material impact on
these financial statements as at 31 December 2006 or
31 December 2005.

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement
(7)) Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS
39 to require financial guarantee contracts issued
that are not considered insurance contracts. In
prior years, financial guarantees issued by the
group were disclosed as contingent liabilities in
accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts
and HKAS 37, Provisions, contingent liabilities
and contingent assets. No provisions were made
in respect of these guarantees unless it was more
likely than not that the guarantee would be called

upon.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW OR AMENDED 3. PRAH ) BB T A WY A
HKFRSs (Continued) e )
(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and (b) FWEwHHEN BI04 T - i
Measurement (Continued) Bt i (4)
(7)) Amendment for financial guarantee contracts (i) WHERGHZET (FH)
(Continued)
With effect from 1 January 2006, in order to H_FEERE—H—H# > 5
comply with the amendments to HKAS 39 in TF 4 34 o o wh e S 3998 A7
respect of financial guarantee contracts, the group BB IR G Q2B - A%
has changed its accounting policy for financial A AT B 2 B O R B
guarantees issued. Under the new policy, financial & EUR o AR BOR > Pt
guarantees issued are accounted for as financial W2 R UE R AR B A e
liabilities under HKAS 39 and measured initially e [ 55 3958 51 4F B B i
at fair value, where the fair value can be reliably WA 0N TEEF = (A0 T1E
measured. Subsequently, they are measured at the B AT LA SE L EE &) o HAR RS
higher of the amount initially recognized, less B 55 A8 1 i W) 20 e RR 2 R
accumulated amortization, and the amount of the 2 T B B AR PR A W & ST
provision, if any, that should be recognized in R 58 3758 JIE T i 5B > B8t & %8
accordance with HKAS 37. () W& 2 E TR -
The new accounting policy has been applied LK AT & R BOR T 5 8 5 R
retrospectively by restating opening balances at 1 “ERERER ERNE—H
January 2005 and 2006 to the extent that — B Z RS B (U0 5% 55 5 (R 1R
guarantees were unexpired at those dates, with 7% 55 H AT R T ) T 2B )
consequential adjustment to comparatives for the Ao Wt E —FFAF
year ended 31 December 2005. It is not practicable TZA=Et—-HIEFEEZHE
to estimate the fair values and consequential effect BFEHE - ik —FEHAF
on reported net assets of the change in accounting — H— H Z R P by 2 AR A
policies in respect of any other guarantees issued T35 ff 2 € &t R 5 8) 3 T 2
prior to 1 January 2005. The adoption of this ez R E 2N CTEAE I T
amendment has had no material impact on these A Z 5 BEAE AR TGS B o
financial statements. R AN 5% 16 5T 30 K 3B 00 45 S
e EDNS 2 X
(ii)) Amendment for fair value option (ii) BIEY N VEEANRZ BT
This amendment has changed the definition of a BRI AR T o S 5 LS P
financial instrument classified as fair value through EEFEN ABHEZ &M TR
profit and loss and has restricted the use of the ZGEFE o PR T e RE
option to designate any financial asset or any 15 22 K L6 B A UM B AL AR
financial liability to be measured at fair value ZH % M I g8 3R DL S T (B (E w5
through the income statement. The Group had oo AN 4R B D AR NI A BR O O
not previously used this option, and hence the FERE o TR RZAE GT 4 0 55 B 5
amendment has had no effect on these financial i % 37 4 R 2 o
statements.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW OR AMENDED
HKFRSs (Continued)

() HKFRS — Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
January 2006, which provides guidance in determining
whether arrangements contain a lease to which lease
accounting must be applied. This interpretation has had

no material impact on these financial statements.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group’s business. These
risks are limited to the Group’s financial management policies

and practices described below:
(a) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sales of goods
are made to customers with an appropriate credit history.
Sales to restaurant customers are made in cash or via

major credit cards.
(b) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management risk implies sufficient
cash, the availability of funding and financial supports
when needed from other companies within Group. The
Group has maintained a tight treasury controls and the
Group’s liquidity needs are financed by its working

capital.
(¢) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises mainly from bank
borrowings. The bank borrowing issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash-flow interest rate risk. During
the year, the Group’s borrowing at variable rate were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The Group does

not have an interest rate hedging policy.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value estimation

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are not materially different from their carrying
amounts. Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in
time and are based on relevant market information and about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in
nature and involved uncertainties and matters of judgement
and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes

in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the actual related results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are discussed below:
(a) Estimated useful lives of plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation charges of its plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimates lives, or it will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic

assets that have been abandoned or sold.
(6) Impairment of financial assets

The Group followed the guidance of HKAS 39 on
determining when an investment was other than
temporarily impaired. This determination required
significant judgements. In making these judgements, the
Group evaluated, among other factors, the duration and
extent to which the fair value of an investment was less
than its cost; and the financial health of and near-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such
as industry and sector performance, changes in

technology and operational and financing cash flows.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
(¢) Fair value estimation of share options

The Group estimates the fair value of share options
using the Black-Scholes valuation model which involves
the use of estimates. Details of the significant inputs to

the valuation model are disclosed in Note 30.

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION

No separate analysis of business or geographical segment
information is presented, as the Group’s principal business
comprises mainly the operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong, during the respective annual results

period.

6. TURNOVER AND OTHER INCOME

Turnover mainly represents the receipts from restaurant
operations. All significant intra-group transactions have been
eliminated in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements. An analysis of the Group’s turnover and other

revenue is as follows:

W 5 W B 4 B (4)
B S € AN S R R B ()
(c) il IR HEZ AT 18 15

ACSE PR T 40 ) e — &7 A8 7 S0 HE
AL A 2 A >
AW RAGFHE 2 M o 3% 8
Kz F A 2 9 B RE30 -

43 8 ¥R

FR P A 4 T A 4% 4F B2 S A ] 2 T 36
By A T o A A e S A Rl
5 SEH5 B By R 2 B S AT

BREBBEIMBEA

BREB LTS ZBA - TAEXR
Z B N A T 2 5 EUTE A AR A B RS R
RIFEGY o AL E 2T M HAA Z
AT

Turnover

Receipts from restaurant operations 2% [ 8 ## 2 H 2 Yt A

Other revenue At i A
Rental income, gross FH 4 e A B85
Sundry income M TE YA
Total revenue g A
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2006 2005
—EEAY ZFTRHF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
T#x T# T
186,023

208

754

962

186,985
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CEEAEF A

H

7. LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

The Group’s loss from operations is stated after (crediting)

7. BEBEEHER

AL 2 REEBIBHED GEA) RIERT

and charging the following: 5l #5 JH -
2006 2005
ZRBNAE ZEE AR
HKS$’°000 HKS$°000
T # T i ot
Crediting it A
Rental income, gross LR N K (208)
Charging B
Auditor’s remuneration 12 BT P 380
Loss on disposal of property, HEYE - WE K&
plant and equipment it 2 k1R 5,268
Cost of inventories consumed AT B A 52,642
Depreciation e
— Own assets —HEBEEE 5,486
— Assets held under finance lease —REMEHERE 2 EE 97
Staff costs (including directors’ B ITRA (B4
remuneration — note 13): EHEME — Mat13)
— Wages and salaries and — L& LR¥HER
other staff benefits HoAth & T 48 65,434
— Share option granted to — Uy o R 2
directors and employees ot A A —
— Provision for severance — B KR
payment and long R % 4
service payment 4,534
— Pension scheme contributions — B K & 51 E k2 2,901
Minimum lease payments under Tt BT R
operating leases on land TH &) 2 A% FH 4
and buildings: 3K
— Related companies — BN T 2,664
— Third parties =B =75 22,306
Legal and professional fee: A R HER R
— Share option granted — TR 2
to independent consultants I i HE —
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. WA
2006 2005
ZRBNAE ZEE A
HK$°000 HK$°000
T # T T T
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts #3417 8 3K [ % 32 2 ) B 106
Interest on finance leases Tl L %9 2 F1JS 22
128
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31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

9. TAXATION 9. BH
Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided at the rate of F A A B8 [ A A A B S 0 A R s A AR AT A
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) as the Group had no assessable profits JERRBL G A (BB A - M) > HOE
in Hong Kong during the year (2005: Nil). 17.5% (ZFETAE 1 17.5%) Z Bl 8 & i

A A5 BAE Al

The amount of taxation charged in the consolidated income AU R RN 2 BLIE R

statement represents:

2006 2005
SREAE ETR
HKS$’°000 HKS$°000
T # it T
Hong Kong profits tax W F A5 Bl —
Under/(over)provision in prior year [ 4F BE i A & 7 R % 5 4f) 297
Deferred taxation 1 %iE B IR 2,194
2,491
The charge/(credit) for the year can be reconciled to the loss FER BT GGEA) Bk 25 38 R 2 G 18 ¥
per the income statement as follows: Ranr -
2006 2005
ZEEBANE ZEE A
HK$’000 HK$°000
T # it T
Loss before taxation 4 Bt AT s 18 (19,551)
Effect of tax at Hong Kong profits W EmW BB R17.5% (. FEHF
tax rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) 17.5%) w8 2 Bl 1 5 28 (3,421)
Income that are not taxable FE AL A (774)
Expenses that are not deductible A AT 138 B 52 1,960
Utilisation of tax losses B B T s 1E (315)
Unused tax losses not recognised N T 58 2 A ) A A T g 4R 2,550
Under provision in prior year BN R 2,491
2,491
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the F A A 4R [ A AR AF B SI 4 A A s AR R R
Group had no assessable profits derived from Hong Kong ol dhi 1) - ST 0 AR s AR B B (S
during the current period. (2005: HK$Nil). TEHAF ¢ ) -
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4E# CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

10.

11.

12.

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The net loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
includes a loss of approximately HK$60,355,000 (2005: loss
of HK$47,212,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2006.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year ended 31
December 2006, nor has any dividend been proposed since

the balance sheet date.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2006 is based on the loss attributable to
shareholders of approximately HK$47,390,000 (2005: loss of
HK$22,040,000) and the weighted average of 2,551,392,329
(2005: 1,105,633,973 (as adjusted for effect of a share
consolidation of every 5 shares on the completion date, which
was 630,000,000 as formerly reported) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

Diluted loss per share for both years is not presented as the
Company’s potential ordinary shares outstanding during the

year had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BB RE VR OB OBE 3 R A R A A

10.

11.

12.

A2 v I HE 5 AT N ME AN s 45

BE BZANEFTA=ZT—HIEEER
AANEZ B HRER > AN FMERFEA A
JE A fes 481 A8 L 45 i 15 49 60,355,000 7
(ZEEZERAF ¢ B51H47,212,0008 8) ©

JBe B

BEZEZENFEL+ _A=+—HILFEEW
08 YR A5 B B8 URAT AT B S > &5 H A o 4
e VR AT AT B B o

5 B s 1

BE FEEANETH=+—HILFEEZ
B JB FHE AR i 18 e AR AT BE 2 B HRORE A s 4R
#147,390,000% 70 ( ~ T E A4 ¢ 5 1E
22,040,000%5 76) B 4F A B B 47 % 48 A% A
T35 #02,551,392,329 % (. F E R AF
1,105,633,973 8% (2. 4% 52 & H 19k 55 F 1% i
By 3EdT 2 B A OF i 6 AR 22 5% 288 1T A s 3R
o JoEn 2 #2 B0 £ 630,000,000/%) ) R
%ﬁ °

F R AR 4R B 2 A m B AE S 2 T AE 8 E

e 3B 4 JBC B A fl 1R L S R B 5 TR D
A 52 i A 4 R AR o

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4£#)
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31 December 2006 —FEENEFZH =1—H

13. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 13. #3555 M

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of MR 7 2N R 26 16 16 B 7 2 35 3 357 T

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: R

Salaries,

allowances

and benefits Retirement

in kind scheme 2006
Directors’ #4 > contribution Share Total
fees S0 LI K Bk option ~FENAE
wWHWE AR sl i ) B A

HK$°000  HK$000 — HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
T T T T T T T T T T

Executive directors AT P

Chan Shi Yung ok A — 472 12 3,550 4,034

Chui Kwong Kau HE G BR = 398 12 3,550 3,960

Chan Wai Keung R A — 320 6 3,550 3,876

Cheung To Sang # o 4 AR # — 300 6 — 306

Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace * i R 5 il — 620 12 — 632

She Hing Chiu # B # — 500 10 — 510

Non-executive directors P47 E G

Wang Xiang Jun F ) H 40 — — — 40

Independent non-executive directors  J8 3. JF P47 i F¢

Chang Kin Man B R 80 — — — 80

Wu Tak Lung © RAEFEA 63 — — — 63

Ip Wing Lun BE VK A 40 — — — 40

Zhong Yuan fibr 5 17 — — — 17

Lee Pui Hang, Pieann * Z5 il g 5 — — — 5

245 2,610 58 10,650 13,563

# Mr. Cheung To Sang and Mr. She Hing Chiu resigned on 26 # SR A A SR AR AR BRI e A 4 P —EEN

June 2006 and 31 October 2006 respectively. FERAZTANARZZEZARETLA=Z+—
H &t -

* Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace resigned on 9 February * RMEE L LR EREFE LA G
2007. fE -

o Mr. Wu Tak Lung and Ms. Lee Pui Hang, Pieann resigned on o SEAEHE SR S A A /N4y IR N
18 October 2006 and 4 July 2006 respectively. A HNH RS FRARELTNHE H &

fF:
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- i CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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13. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 13. HHHW 2

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits Retirement
in kind scheme 2005
Directors’ #H4 > contribution Total
fees 30Ab 15 K Bk —FZHA
wHEWE  HWHE s e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
F i c F i e i ot T # ot
Executive directors EE i
Cheung To Sang ik 8 AR — 600 12 612
Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace R AR EE — 600 12 612
She Hing Chiu A% B — 600 12 612
Tse Chick Sang * A A — 450 9 459
Chan Nun Chiu # PR BE M # — 300 6 306
Chan Shi Yung R A 8 — 210 6 216
Chui Kwong Kau B IR — 90 3 93
Non-executive directors E R
Cheung Sik Pang * % 8 W - — 150 3 153
Ng Wing Po » SR P — 150 3 153
Independent non-executive directors o Ik P47 o e
Chang Kin Man W5 gt R 80 — — 80
Wu Tak Lung Sl e 80 — — 80
Lee Pui Hang, Pieann 25 il iy 10 — — 10
170 3,150 66 3,386
* Mr. Tse Chick Sang resigned on 5 October 2005. * A AR Se A Z R F AR+ I H BHE -
# Mr. Chan Nun Chiu retired on 5 July 2005. # BR AR IR S A i B EHAE B H L H BHE -
A Both Mr. Cheung Sik Pang and Mr. Ng Wing Po resigned on o it 8 M8 S A T SR SE A R R R AR
24 March 2005. =H =AU H BHE -
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4}t
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13. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 13. EHHM )
2006 2005
ZRBNAE ZERE AR
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T # T
Fees 4 170
Other emoluments: HCAth 355 A
Salaries, allowances and e > HoAthE A &
benefits in kind B A 4 3,150
Share options S T =
Retirement scheme contributions % 7K 51 # fit 7K 66
3,216
3,386
During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group TR A BE A o A A T NI A ) AT ] 9 S
to the directors as an inducement to join, or upon joining the L ER (T E SN A NN
Group, or as compensation for loss of office. No director Y o oAE S BEAT 2 B E o N 4 R AR
waived emoluments during the year (2005: Nil). e e (R AR - ) .
14. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 14. Jc w5 b A 1
EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three TE T Ao e s BN o > Hop = (4O
(2005: Four) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in TRAF - DUN) Ay S o I B RE 138k
note 13. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the # o ABMAMEN AL (ZFFHLE - —
two individuals (2005: One) are as follows: fi7) 2 FHABEEM T ¢
2006 2005
SREAE ETR
HKS$’°000 HKS$°000
T # T i# ot
Basic salaries, other allowances and  ¥r 4 ~ HAth B %
benefits in kind R/ 450
Share options Wi 15 e =
Retirement scheme contributions FERY N R 9
459

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 44 CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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14. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 14. BewH AL
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
The emoluments of the remaining two non-directors in 2006 W EENF R iy ZEES
with the highest emoluments are within the following band: PN
2006 2005

ZREAF “ETHE

Nil to HK$1,000,000 4 251,000,000 7T

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001%5 7T £ 3,000,000%5 7T

HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001%% JC £ 4,000,000% JC

15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 15. W 8 4 v pE 4k
Group
AL
2006 2005
SREAE ETR
HKS$’000 HK$°000
T # it T
Cost of investments, unlisted BEmA > B
Share of net assets JE A T &
Amount due from associates JRE Wi T 5 > ) KR
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4E#
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15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 15. BB A v )
The amounts due from the associates are unsecured, interest R o B A 2 R K T SRS B Bl A
free and with no fixed repayment terms. IE] E 72 B .
The directors consider that the carrying amounts of the R0 O A W KR RN AR
amounts due from associates to the Group at 31 December TZA=EtT-HZIREEEEA R Z A
2006 approximate their respective fair values. A -
Set out below are the particulars of the principal associates at UTNRAERERRBHR _ERZANET A=+
31 December 2006 which, in opinion of the directors, — H B A0 A 2 B A R
principally affected the results of the year or form a substantial T M OK ARy 2 W N E R
portion of the net assets of the Group. 1%

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of issued ordinary
incorporation capital/registered
Name of entity and operations capital indirectly  Principal activities
k#2817
W m A
T 4 s W% 0. e 4% 48 i Wk BB A Be gl R
Macau Natural Gas Macau 40%  Storage, processing, transmission
Company Limited (‘MNG”)  {# and sale of natural gas
WM RRFARAA A7 ~ L~ ik K%
(MHRFT KRR #E KRR
Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Macau 20%  Storage, processing, transmission
Company Limited (“Sinosky”) {8 M and sale of natural gas
HK RE TR A A R A A7 ~ T~ Ik K
(k1) HE KRR
The summarized financial information in respect of the A2 [ B 45 N R 2 WS R A A A N
Group’s associates is set out below: T ¢
2006 2005
ZEEAF “ETHE
HK3°000 HK$°000
T #7x Ttk
Total assets EEMME —
Total liabilities A —
Net assets deficiency B 7 e AL —
Revenue Wi 4t —
Loss for the year A4 BE i 1R —
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- i CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. B8 A wl Bt ()

Group A4
Furniture
Leasehold and Motor
improvements fixtures vehicles Total
AL [°31'Y,3
B b5 *E Wi A
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
F it G T i oo T T T oC
Cost A B A% A
At 1/1/2005 “EFEAFE—H—H 56,018 18,480 757 75,255
Additions N E 2,983 6,637 — 9,620
Disposals HE (17,952) (6,548) — (24,500)
At 31/12/2005 and 1/1/2006 ZREHAR
+-H=+—HxK
ZEENFE—H—H 41,049 18,569 757 60,375
Additions N 11,221 637 — 11,858
Disposals & (14,703) — — (14,703)
At 31/12/2006 ZEREINAE
+—-H=+—H 37,567 19,206 757 57,530
Accumulated depreciation BRI
At 1/1/2005 “EFEAFE—H—H 41,760 12,675 275 54,710
Charge for the year A B A0 % 3,474 1,993 116 5,583
Disposals HE (13,2006) (6,026) — (19,232)
At 31/12/2005 and 1/1/2006 ZRELHAR
+-H=+—HxK
CEBENE—~H—H 32,028 8,642 391 41,061
Charge for the year B 41 BR 2,945 2,250 108 5,303
Disposals & (13,967) — — (13,967)
At 31/12/2006 ZEREINAE
+=H=+—H 21,006 10,892 499 32,397
Net book value IR i
At 31/12/2006 TEENRNE
+=—H=+—H 16,561 8,314 258 25,133
At 31/12/2005 ZEERAE
+—H=+—H 9,021 9,927 366 19,314

AREEBIFEMEMA A 2 RER FE
NET H=+HZEEHHERZH T
(ZEEHF : 336,000 0) °

The net book value of the motor vehicles of the Group held
under finance lease as at 31 December 2006 amounted to

HKS$Nil (2005: HK$366,000).

B ERARNEFA=Z+T—H > AR AR
IEARB M GO A 2 Wk - BE A&
% o

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had no property,

plant and equipment held under finance lease.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4#t
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. JAKB A ¥l 2 Bt ¥
Company
v A
2006 2005
ZEEANE —EZRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# 7 Tt T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE BT A > AR 191,464
Amounts due from subsidiaries e Wiz 6 BB 2 ] R IE 33,526
224,990
Less: Provision for impairment D Yk AR e (224,990)
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest JRE i B JRE N W) RE T MEHC R - A B K HEJE
bearing and not repayable within one year. i — 4 N R e
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 BRNFIRZEENFEFF A =+ —HZH
December 2006 are as follows: &N RFER R
Country/
place of Country/ Issued and
incorporation/  place of fully paid
establishment  operation Principal share capital Percentage of
Name ik M 32 BEBK A~ activities AT R interests held
AR Bl W BB ] R B A R A HEdE vy o
Directly Indirectly
HE A1 4%
Hon Po International British Virgin Hong Kong  Investment Ordinary 100% —
Limited Islands and intellectual US$151
property holding
HEHBEBARAR EBELHE BUE B K 3 B 100% —
5 A7 0k 7 e 151K 70
Bestcase Hong Kong Hong Kong Hong Kong  Operation of Ordinary — 100%
Limited a Chinese HK$6,000,000
restaurant
2 R A A EoR it e rp A Exilie — 100%
6,000,000k JC
Dragongem Hong Kong Hong Kong ~ Operation of Ordinary — 100%
Development a Chinese HK$100
Limited restaurant Class A (Note)
HK$21,250,000
HEZHBERARAR &l R g v 2 38 B 100% 7T —  100%
ABBE ()
21,250,000%5 JC
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- i CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17. RABHEA 6 2 8& (41

Hopd RE VR B OB R AR A A

Country/
place of Country/ Issued and
incorporation/  place of fully paid
establishment operation Principal share capital Percentage of
Name R WA BEBIEK activities iR interests held
AR Bl %, e FEEH &R B AR ECR R BN
Directly Indirectly
W A 3%
Hon Po (China) Hong Kong Hong Kong  Sourcing Ordinary — 100%
Catering business HK$10,000
Management
Limited
B (hE) kE 7 it Uk R 1 26 7S - 58 g — 100%
BIARA A 10,0009 JG
Hon Po Management Hong Kong Hong Kong Sourcing Ordinary HK$2 — 100%
Limited business and Class A (Note)
property HK$100
investment
EEERA R A i U R i S -3 R 295 I — 100%
WERE AM R (M FE)
100%E 7T
Jing Hua (Allied) Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary — 100%
Limited a Chinese HK$10,000
Restaurant Preference
HK$3,000,000
A (B G) AR ik s £ v =X T A o A B
25 10,0005 7 — 100%
18 e 1B
3,000,000%5 JG
Metropolis Harbour Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary — 100%
View Chinese a Chinese HK$10,000
Cuisine Limited restaurant
SR A BR A Tk ik £ 7 v S A &7 i — 100%
10,0005 JG
Ocean Grace Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary HK$2 — 100%
Investments a Chinese
Limited restaurant
HEHERERRA A Tk Tk K v A A 9 25 G — 100%
China Energy Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment Ordinary HK$1 100% —
Resources holdings
Holdings Ltd
o 7Y AR YR P Uk Uk & K 58 % 13 G 100% —
A IRAF
Silverwise Ltd British Virgin Hong Kong  Investment Ordinary 100% —
Islands holdings US$10,000
Silverwise Ltd WHBIE LS & BB R o 5
10,0003 Jt 100% —
Achieve Smart British Virgin Hong Kong Investment Ordinary US$1 — 100%
Finance Limited Islands holdings
Achieve Smart WLEE LS B ®’E K W38 135 T — 100%
Finance Limited
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4E#
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SEEAFF A0

17.

18.

19.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17. WS A e )

Note: The Class A shares carry no rights to dividends, no rights to Biftat © ABBRERES A E o BEREH R R K
attend or vote at general meetings and no rights to receive any Gl e g ERE o DA R A
surplus assets in a return of capital in a winding-up (other 7B 7 JB AN T S BBCAE AT 8 B S O A B
than the nominal amount paid up or credited as paid up on B (NA) B E A B A B R
such shares, after the sum of HK$100,000,000,000,000 has A A4 K 100,000,000,000,0007 7T 45 A
been distributed to the holders of the ordinary shares of the AT B Bty 2 SO A TRSIAE R 2
relevant companies in such winding-up, if any). (RN

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 ERINREREZHARFR ZFENEL

December 2006 which in the opinion of the directors, “HE+T—HEAFEESA TEE BN

principally affected the results for the year or formal a A 4 ) (B KT Y 2

substantial portion of the net assets of Group to give details A o B AT R 2 B I € i T

at all the subsidiaries would results in particulars of excessive £ o

length.

RENTAL DEPOSITS AND OTHER DEPOSITS ~ 18. Al J Jfbar &

These represent rental deposits paid for the restaurants of o4 55 A 4R B I 2 6,037,000% 7T (=

HK$6,037,000 (2005: HK$5,428,000) and utilities deposits FEIAF 1 5,428,000% 70) B E K

of HK$2,579,000 (2005: HK$2,718,000). The fair value of 2,579,000% JC (= FF H4F ¢ 2,718,000%

rental deposits and other deposits at 31 December 2006 TC) 228 RG] 4 o Al 4k RO 4

approximate to their carrying amount. R-FZANF+ A=+ —HZATER

JUCHR THT (A A o

GOODWILL 19. w%

2006
“RBAK
HK3°000
T# 7

During the year, the Group acquired subsidiaries for an
aggregate consideration of HK$10 million, including 100%
interest in each of Achieve Smart Finance Limited. The
subsidiaries acquired are principally engaged in investment
holding. These transactions have been accounted for by the

purchase method of accounting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4£#)
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The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Achieve Smart

Finance Limited is attributable to the anticipated future

operating synergies from the combination.

m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BB RE VR OB OBE 3 R A R A A

19. GOODWILL (Continued) 19. W (4
Acquiree’s
Carrying amount
P Oy 2 VR i AL
HK$°000
T i T
Net assets acquired JT e B A
Investment in associates QNP <y 388
Share of result of associates JRE A W 8 8 ) S A (1,518)
Amount due from associates JiE Wi % NGIE- Q| 10,000
Accruals JE w1 K R (58)
Bank balances and cash SRAT &G i KX B & 16
8,828
Goodwill on acquisition e JE5 T 2 A P 1,172
10,000
Satisfied by: A
Cash consideration paid BT B 4 AR E 10,000
Note: The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities acquired BEEE © PO B R AR iR T B O
approximate their fair value. BUEA -
oy o g -
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: M S T P 2 B < At ¢
HK$°000
T i T
Cash consideration paid B AT B & A E (10,000)
Bank balance and cash acquired Jr Wi 5 4R A7 45 Bk K Bl 16
Net outflow of cash and cash HL i i R W) 2 B
equivalents in respect of K %5 [R) B4 U i A
the acquisition of subsidiaries (9,984)

JA UK % Achieve Smart Finance LimitedRF &
A TR T B R FE AR B A OF 2 R AR &R
R -
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SEEAFF A0

19. GOODWILL (Continued) 19. ﬁ% (#5)
In respect of the year ended 31 December 2006, management MEE _EZEANFE++H =+ —HIE4F
determines that there is no impairment of goodwill based on B G BT L v A BE 2 B4 R ELA
the estimated recoverable amount of the cash generating units Z Akt AT AR 1] R I T e A 7 R NI A o
to which the goodwill relates. The recoverable amount of this 5% B 2 AT AR [ R CIE T AR e (R
unit has been determined based on a value in use calculation. B o AL B AT B o B SEAG (A B PR T
The group has appointed an independent firm of professional Al A BR 2> w3 B 28 W) oh R B R A IR
valuer, Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited to make an appraisal N A Z N T AE #EAT BE AL (B EEL5) - 32
of the fair market value of the associated company, Sinosky AR R RAA R 7] (TP RARR])
Energy (Holdings) Company Limited (Note 15). The company s b B A AL TR A R A (T A1)
is set up and owned equally by Macau Natural Gas Limited JIST S ¥ BEAT o DAAR $E IR P A VR B ¥
(“MNG”) and China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation o E ([P REVR B8 B e %5 ) i 3 EN
(“Sinopec”) to supply natural gas to Macao SAR for a period A TH A H R R R AR
of 15 years based on a concession right granted by Macao FEPER IR > BS54 -
Energy Development Office (“MEDO”) on 15 December
2006.
The fair market value estimated by the valuer was based on a A7 i B T 255 A 3B b R 2 AR B TE
study of fifteen year financial projection of Sinosky and a HEAT BIF 5% B 8 TR % A W) 2 R S 3
review of the information provided by the management in 5wt # T $ (i EOR AT B B o AR AP
connection with the strategy and the business plan of the mi{EAG FF o
company.
20. DEFERRED TAXATION 20. ¥ #E B
(@) The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities in (a) AFE > REAEEAMKZIELH
the consolidated balance sheet and the movements TH (& E) /A S AR 4 M s 8
during the year are as follows: e
Accelerated
Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities depreciation Tax
arising from: allowances losses Total
B B (&) m 2t YE 9
ALkl WEHME  BEER a5t
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
F i e i ot F i o
At 1/1/2005 M_FEFHFE—H—H 645 (515) 130
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 1A GEA) W s 88 48 s — = =
At 31/12/2005 R ELHF
+ZA=+—H 645 (515) 130
At 1/1/2006 N _EFEEANE—H—H 645 (515) 130
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 1A GEA) i s 88 18 s — = =
At 31/12/2006 R EEINE
+ZA=+—H 645 (515) 130
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F-3 CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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20. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 20. EHEBLHE )

AR e W8 0B A B UK A

(b) Deferred tax assets not recognised (b)

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
note 2, the group has not recognised deferred tax assets
in respect of cumulative tax losses of HK$14,445,588
(2005: HK$12,816,754) as it is not probable that future
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilized
will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and
entity. The tax losses do not expire under current tax

R B 207 o & R BOR > A SR H
4 5t B 5B E R 4R 14,445,588 U (T
FE A 12,816,754% J0) i w8 4E 4t
BLEE B - SRR 2 1 A BE Bl JE ) 3 4
I % B B8 A K T RE A nT Bh A A2 4 s R
Z AR E R S A o AR AT B
) > BiIE B ENE A a2 e

legislation.

21. INVENTORIES 21. &

2006 2005
ZEEAF ZFHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T# T

B KRR

Food and beverages

R-FFANFETL_A=Z+—H  HEFE

At 31 December 2006, no inventories were stated at net

realisable value. iz m] 58 B E 5 I o
22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22, MEWBCHR 2k B 3L i M i 5k JH

FEE-BERGZEENA -E=MALF
% o BRI LURKN B EALE T A
S+—RR-FERET A=t A2

Customers are usually offered a credit period ranging from
one to three months. An ageing analysis of trade receivables
after provision as at 31 December 2006 and 31 December

2005 is as follows: IRU A T -
Group Company
A4 |
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEAE —FLTIE ZFEAHE _FLTAHE
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T#7x T i# T T# 7 Tt
Trade receivables JFEE Wl M K
Current to 3 months Api & =08 A -
Deposits paid to professionals AL R i
in respect of the proposed T TE e £ [
acquisition of the equity JEHENS T
interest in Newsummit YN 750
Other receivables FC Al R o JE 283
Prepayments, deposits and AR - FTE K
other receivables At JE i R IE 1,033

A G ] B AR 7 ) R AR e A L At B Wi 5 I
2 HR T (B EL A S (E AR 2 o

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables of the

Group and the Company approximate to their fair values.
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23.

REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS

On 28 December 2005, the Vendor, the Company,
Newsummit and the Guarantors entered into the Agreement
pursuant to which, inter alia, (i) the Company has agreed to
acquire a 60% interest in Newsummit, a company which
through its subsidiaries in the PRC and Hong Kong holds
certain rights to the Coal Mine and the Peat Moss Mine and
(ii) the Company has been granted the Call Option to acquire

the remaining 40% interest in Newsummit.

As set in the announcement dated 11 December 2006, during
the due diligence conducted by the Company on the assets,
liabilities, records and operation of the Newsummit Group, it
has discovered in late November 2006 that as a result of a
rezoning directive of Wushenqi local government dated 21
October 2006, the Wushengqi local government has indicated
that the exploration of coal at N 5% H & [ 58 /lf £ i i
S IEHHR (Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region Erdos City,
East of Wushenqi, PRC) has been redesignated to another site
within the same region. According to the understanding of
the directors of the Company, this rezoning directive is an
intention of the Wushengqi local government to better utilize
the coalmine resources in the region. After discussion with
the Wushengqi local government in late November 2006, the
directors of the Company were given to understand that the
Wushenqi local government intends to implement such
directive in due course. Although the size of the alternative
site is larger, the additional amount of time, money and
manpower required to explore coal at this alternative site is
not feasible and as such, the Company has decided not to

proceed with the Transactions.

The Company has mutually agreed with the Vendor on 11
December 2006 to terminate the Agreement and the provisions
of the Agreement shall from such date have no further force
and effect and no party to the Agreement shall have any
liability under them. Subsequent to the balance sheet date,
the remaining balances of the refundable deposits have been

fully refunded to the Group.
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23. WIR PS4

M oEEREF A+ NAH - HF A&
Oy BT TEUE R WS AR N ST ek o BEUL
(A B H8) () A8 2 ) L T o o B8 S T e
Z 60%ME B > w% 4 T R i H ) K A
2 WA B 2 ) AT R B VR e W 2 T A A
R (i) A 72 i) B A 452 R 0 U AR DA o I 2 S T
g 2 8 T 40%HE 25 ©

B FEENEF ZH A+ — H Z A M
oo ORAANFH O HIELERE Y EE - A
fif - ROk Mg AT AR IR A A B ] > LR
BN EENET— AR > RS F
HHOF R —FFRF+HA+—HFEZ
O U I ) 2 46 R 0 S 3 UM B SRR iR
RS A SR 2 M i S SR
Z R R R T S AR R — M R 2 5y — AR
AT o ARIEAN T EH T T R
B 53 38 78 T 5 9 U 7 A OR) %
TR R AR o R T EEANET AR
B S5 9% i i O BURT HEAT R AR o AR F A
7 55 7 I M 7 BURT 458 I W5 A% IR [H) O VR AT
BAE R o S — i 2 R o R
Ty — b A ) PR R T T 2 BN ] - A 8%
DN = 8 A N1 I 55 I R N/ 7 e
NHETZERL ) -

ARAEETCR FENEF AT~
H 7 7] B A& 1R s ok > T o Hh ok 2 ML
M % BB R0 RER > Bl
A T A J5 1 B R R MR PE AR T AR o R
HEBK > RERT &2 BREC 2R E
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24, HEAS Wi sk Be 3G fil ME 4 K 5
The ageing of the trade payables of the Group as at 31 AEFR ZEEANR ZEEAFET A =
December 2006 and 2005 is as follows: +— H AT BR KRB A
Group Company
L ¥ |
2006 2005 2006 2005

TRENE CETHE DRBRAE CZTHF
HK$’000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000
FEE  Fbr  TRE  Flx

Current to 3 months B H = =@ H —
4 to 6 months WESSA (I =
Over 6 months B3 7S H =

_

Accruals and other payables JRE it K T e HAth
JE AR} 3K T 27,400 1,213

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables of the Group A B2 (8] Jo A/ ) B4R R Kk B G A B A 3K O0H
and the Company approximate to their fair values. 2 Vi T (L BRGNP {E AR A o
25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. e RSB &

Included in cash and cash equivalents at the end of the B 4 Ui B AR PR S B BUAE B AR A 2 Bl K
financial year as shown in the cash flow statement can be GRBETEGSEERRRZMEER
reconciled to the related item in the consolidated balance as HERMT
follows:

Group Company

A5 A4

2006 2005 2006 2005

SRRNG SETHE ZRBAE —TTHE
HK$’000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$000
Fi#x  THT  TH#E  THET

— Cash at bank — BRI K 18,849
— Other cash and equivalents — FAh & K
% [ B 4z 50
18,899
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- i
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26. AMOUNT DUE TO A SHAREHOLDER

The amount due to a shareholder is unsecured, interest free

and is repayable on demand.

27. BANK LOANS

Bank loans wholly repayable: ZEA T 51 3 BR 7 B
R 2 SRAT K

Within one year — 4R

In the second year AR

In the third to fifth years W R IAE
Portion classified as 2 51 AF i B

current liabilities =K
Non-current portion B3 &R 4y

At 31 December 2006, the Group’s banking facilities were
supported by corporate guarantees executed by the Company

(note 33) and personal guarantees executed by certain directors.

Bank loans carried interest at floating rate, which determined
with reference to Prime rate plus 1% per annum quoted by
the banker from time to time or the banker’s cost of fund

whichever is higher.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4£#)

26. MEAT B 3

HE o B SRSCTELTS A 6 0 405
et -

27. @47 R
Group Company
AR ¥ |
2006 2005 2006 2005

CRFANE CRTHE DREANE CFTHE
HKS$°000

HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$000
T#x T #T T#x T# T

RoRERFEF_A=Z+—H > AEEZ
SRAT AL th A R SL 2 8 AR AR (Y
i133) KA THEFE L AN AMERIEILA -

AT R AL T B ARG B > AR RITA

IR BT S o 8 TR 5 4 4 1 R AT 2 B
AW E 2 BEH o
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28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum lease

payments under finance leases and their present value, were

as follows:
Group A4
Amounts payable JRE A+ K JH

Within one year — 4R

In the second year AR

In the third to fifth years AR R AR
Total minimum lease payments I A A 4 STAY LR
Future finance charges R A il
Total net finance lease payables JRE Al AH 4 10

AT

Portion classified as current liabilities E %1 1E i B & & 75 4

Non-current portion B3 38 43
At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company had no

obligations under finance leases.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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28. WERIAHIE

MoEENEFA=Z+—H  REEM
1R R A B I FH A Sl A 4 A M B

o
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
3 AV AL &9 32 4 3o AV AL &9 32 4 BUBLAE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZRRBAE —ETHE ZRBAF —TTHE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T#7x T i# T T# 7 Ti# T

l

woEE
AT

N

|

SER _EEHF+ A =+—
¥y Ji R A AT o
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. BEA
2006 2005
ZEENE ZEZRAE
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
JB B % H &H 1 8 H Xl
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
2t T#x Tt
Authorised: HaE
At 1 January R—H—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 T BT (E0.05
(2005: HK$0.01) each (ZEZHA
0.01% 78) 76
2R 10,000,000,000 100,000
Consolidation of every 5 shares B s A BF B 1
to 1 share ) (8,000,000,000) —
Increase in authorised share capital W AR (c) 8,000,000,000 400,000
At 31 December R+ZA=+—0
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each 5 BT {50,057 7T
2R 10,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRER
At 1 January R—H—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 T IR T (5.0.05 T
(2005: HK$0.01) cach (ZEZHA
0013 75) Z 3578 fix 630,000,000 6,300
Issue upon share placements e & B 7y (a) 126,000,000 1,260
Consolidation of every 5 shares B s OF B 1B
to 1 share (b) (604,800,000) —
Issue upon conversion of A J 4 T 4 e
convertible notes BT My () 1,000,000,000 50,000
Issue upon conversion of R B 68 T 4 R
convertible notes AT IR A (e) 400,000,000 20,000
Issue upon conversion of i A ] 4 2 4% R
convertible notes BT 1 1,000,000,000 50,000
Exercise of share options A7 W i 1 ©® = =
At 31 December R+ZA=+—0
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each i i (£0.05% 7t
07 i 2,551,200,000 127,560
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28

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The following changes in the share capital of the Company

took place during the year ended 31 December 2006 and

2005:

a)

b)

9)

e)

On 20 January 2005, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with Yicko Security Limited for
placing 126 million ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
at a price of HK$0.0624 each. The premium on issue
of shares of HK$6.6 million was credited to the share

premium account.

A special resolution passed on 21 February 2005, the
issued and unissued share capital of the Company had
been consolidated for every five shares of HK$0.01 each
into one share of HK$0.05 each.

On 30 June 2005, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$100 million to
HK$500 million by creation of an additional
8,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each ranking
pari passu in all respects with the existing ordinary shares

of the Company.

On 25 July 2005, 1,000 million ordinary shares of
HKS$0.05 each were issued upon conversions of
convertible notes with principal amount of HK$50

million at a conversion price of HK$0.05 per share.

On 11 August 2005, 400 million ordinary shares of
HKS$0.05 each were issued upon conversions of
convertible notes with principal amount of HK$40

million at a conversion price of HK$0.10 per share.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BB RE VR OB OBE 3 R A R A A

29. A ()

A FRARAE BB AR SRR
G A S R R TR

a)

<)

d)

RNFE ZFERAFE—H A HH
1 e 2 A PR | SR RT B 1 R o #E LU
i 5 B 0.0624% JT 2 18 # B &
126,000,000 /% 45 % THi {H0.01%5 7T 2 %
R o BEAT A 2 6,600,000 T i 1E
B wh A B 0 5 1 HE o

WE—HR —FEZHF_H _+—H
M 2 R R RER S AN A
B BT EL0.01%5 JC 2 B 384T S R 3547
B A A B 2 45 B TE H 0.05%5 6 2 T
fy o

MROEEZRAENA=ZTH > ARFEZ
5 72 B A [R] 36 3% 8,000,000,000 A% A5 it
T {EL0.05 %5 76 2 & %8 B i1 100,000,000
5 JCHE I 22 500,000,000%5 7T - T80 A
Py T7 45 J7 T Y BLAS 4 ) 2 B AT %
A R A AL o

MREERELH +HHE > A4
£450,000,000%5 JG 2 ] 46 B 22 5 46 it
% 47 & B 5 e fE 0.05% T 2
1,000,000,000 /8 45 % T {0 0.05%5 JC 2
o A o

WZEERENANHT—H  BiAER
40,000,000%5 7 2 1 i % 22 95 5 1% i
AT B O L M fE o 108 L 2
400,000,000 % 4 B T {EL0.05 ¥ I 2 3%
e
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30.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

f) On 22 August 2005, 1,000 million ordinary shares of
HK$0.05 each were issued upon conversions of
convertible notes with principal amount of HK$50

million at a conversion price of HK$0.05 per share.

The net proceeds from the issue of shares by conversion
of convertible notes in (d) to (f) have been used for the

acquisition of long term investment in the PRC.

g) On 6 December 2006, 2,700,000 shares of HK$0.05
each were issued at HK$1.29 each upon the exercise of
share options granted. The premium on issue of shares
of HK$3,348,000 was credited to the share premium

account.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Under the term of the share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
adopted conditionally by the Company on 28 January 2002,
the board of directors of the Company may, at its discretion,
grant options to the directors, employees and consultants of
the Company and its subsidiaries to subscribe for shares of

the Company.

The maximum number of unexercised share option currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’

approval in a general meeting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- it

29.

30.

WA (4)

H MR FTERFENA T+ H > EiAS
£550,000,000%5 JG 2 1] 46 B 22 5 46 it
% 47 & M 5 e {E 0.05% T &2
1,000,000,000 8% 45 i T {8 0.05%5 JG 2
7

(d) 2 (f) YL ph J/ S H68 T 4 e S 4 IR B 47
e A5y P A5 K TH 4 B VR i B A
ZRMBE -

g) MIZEEANETHANH - RITMHE
52 U S I 4 A (A A i 1.2995 0T
172,700,000 8 4 B 1 {E0.05 ¥ I6 2
By o BEAT B A5 2 i A5 3,348,000 45 IG
BV R A B 0 U6k 18 R o

kD At 20

WPARNE R FE FE—H -+ /NHE
Az BERCRESTE (TR Mk > AN R #E
Hu AN R EME AR 2 EFH -
1R B K% R ] 952 s B P A DA SR AR A W) 2
By o

MR 5% 5T B A A w BUAT Al 4% T 2 R AT
W Bt 2 R 2 8 B % RN AT R > AL
) AT ] B B EE AT LAY 2 309 o AT A B
AU I PR A B 2 R 0 ZE T R RO B
A5 ) R AL o
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their
associates are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
option granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the
price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in
excess of HK$5 million, within 12 months period, are subject

to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of
the Scheme at any time during the period commencing
immediately after the date on which the option is deemed to
be granted and accepted and expiring on a date to be notified
by the directors to each grantee which shall not be more than
10 years from the date on which the option is deemed to be
granted and accepted. According to the Scheme, there is no
provision requiring a minimum holding period before an
option may be exercised. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is

payable on acceptance on grant of an option under the Scheme.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date
of grant of the share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the grant; and (iii)

the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends

or to vote at sharecholders’ meetings.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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i JBEHE 2 LT A S R S BT BT oA
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 30. i JB A wl 8 )
During the year ended 31 December 2006, options to HEE _ZENRNFE+L H=+—HIL4F
subscribe for 233,100,000 shares (2005: Nil) were granted to B AR EHE A B 2 A R ] R
eligible participants at subscription prices ranging from 233,100,000 K 13 (ZF R [AFE - M) 2 ff
HK$1.29 to HK$3.325 in accordance with the Scheme. B HE > RO E B 1.29% J0 £ 3.325% T A
Movements in the number of shares to be issued under the S5 o MLPE OB I HE T A% T B AT Al Bk
options granted and their related weighted average subscription B 2 5 Bl K% AR B HEF- X s i n T

prices were as follows:

a) The following table discloses movements in the a) R ER A AR A B R 2 s

Company’s share options during the year:

Closing price
Outstanding Granted ~ Exercised  Forfeited Expired  Outstanding  immediate
Date of at beginning during during during during  atendof  before the
grant of the year the year the year the year the year the year date of grant
RAEH A& wgmum
LR | WAGHE FNERE  EREOHE FRENK FREEE O WARE w2zl
Directors:
5
Mr. Chan Wai Keung 201112006
Bifs ik ZEEAFT-ACH — 25,000,000 - - — 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chan Shi Yung 2/11/2006
gt S “EEAET-AZH — 25,000,000 - - — 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chui Kwong Kau 2/11/2006
ERHEL ZEERET-AZH — 25,000,000 - - — 25,000,000 1.620
— 75,000,000 - = — 75,000,000
Employees:
fEE:
19/412006
“EENERA LA — 12,600,000 — 12,600,000 = = 3305
211712006
“EENELRZ-T-H — 500,000 = = = 500,000 1.270
250912006
ZEENEARZTAR — 45,000,000 - - — 45,000,000 1.350
Total Employees
fE B 5t — 58,100,000 — 12,600,000 — 45,500,000
Others:
Hip:
2612006 — 25,000,000 - - — 25,000,000 1,660
“EEREAAZH
251912006
ZEEREANZTRA — 75000000 2,700,000 = — 72,300,000 1,350
Total Others
H st — 100,000,000 2,700,000 = — 97,300,000
Total All Cat§ ories
Wﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁi — 233100000 2,700,000 12,600,000 — 217,800,000
ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F-3 CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 30. i JB A wl 8 )
a) (Continued) a) (#48)
The closing price of the Company’s share immediately AR ) SRR M ROREA T BB AT 2 ey
before the date on which the share options were exercised W T {8 A5 1,393 G o
was HK$1.39.
b)  The number and weighted average exercise prices of b)  BERCRE X BCE R BT84 6 4 n
share options are as follows: T
Weighted average Number of
exercise price share options
per shares Granted

)b m i O3
- ¥ 47 4 A JBe i % H

Balance at 1 January 2006 A ZERERNAFE—H — H & — —

Granted Bt 1.610 233,100,000
Exercised B A7 1.290 (2,700,000)
Lapsed RS 3.325 (12,600,000)
Balance at 31 December 2006 A —“ZEEZNFE+ - H=+—H& &% 1.520 217,800,000
An independent firm of professional valuer, Asset T8 S S Ak (T A R A R
Appraisal Limited, has been appointed to value the share A O AT B AR BR SH # © #R H  R HE
options granted under the Scheme. AT REAL -

c) The fair value of the stock options granted was estimated c) B 4% I I A H O 2 N T E A
on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option ToER F 1A ) 50, — &F A8 3 | S0IHE 5 A
pricing model with the following assumptions: AXE A F o ARBRSEWT

2 November 25 September 25 July 2 June 19 April
Date of grant 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
CREAE ZREAE ZERAE CERAFE ZEEAE
A +—=HZH WA Z+0H N Z+0H AHZH MATRA
Number of options I i HE 75,000,000 120,000,000 500,000 25,000,000 12,600,000
Subscription price W M 1 1.78 1.29 1.29 1.78 $3.325
Vesting period (in years) 55 8 3 (2 4F ) 5 4 1 5 6
Dividend yield i S e 42 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Volatility g 88.02% 85.05% 82.40% 93.90% 109.82%
Rick-free interest rate e R B ) 3.64% — 3.60% — 4.28% 4.34% — 4.245 —
3.703% 3.658% 4.569% 4.544%
Expected weighted average 5007 B HE o
option lives (in years) T4 (R4 2.2 1.89 1.00 2.30 3.24
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F- i
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The 260-days daily volatility from Bloomberg was adopted in
the valuation of share options. Rick free interest rate
represented the yield to maturity of the Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Note issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
with respect terms as at the valuation date. Options granted
are subject to a vesting scale as determined by the board of
directors on each grant. The vested share options are exercisable
within ten years of the grant date, providing that the grantees
remain under the employment of the group. The expected
weighted average option lives used in the model was based on
independent professional valuer’s best estimate, for the effect
of non transferability exercise restrictions, behavioral

considerations, and current market conditions.

Share-based compensation benefits represent the estimated fair
value of services received or to be received in exchange for the
grant of the relevant options over the vesting period. The
total of which is based on the fair value of the options at the
date of grant. The amount for each period is determined by
spreading the fair value of the options over the relevant vesting
periods and is recognized as staff costs and related expenses
(note 7) with a corresponding increase in the share options
reserve. The share-based compensation benefits recorded for
the year ended 31 December 2006 with respect to the options
granted amounted to HK$33,183,000 (2005: HK$Nil) of
which HK$18,646,000 was recognized as staff cost and of
which HK$14,537,000 related to share options granted to
certain consultants of the group and was recognised in other

operating expenses respectively.
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VA BE A7 25y 225 0 4l £ ) 2 S Wit 7 B e 34 A0 ik
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31. COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

31. R

Operating lease commitments (a) HEMERE
The Group leases certain of its restaurants, offices and 7 A [ MR 9 A T Rl B A R 4 42 HE AR
warehouses under non-cancellable operating lease R T~ WA S o iR N AE
arrangements with remaining lease terms ranging from MR — 2 HAERE o« R _FENREL
one to five years. At 31 December 2006, the Group had ZH=Z+—H > AEERBERTIE
total future minimum lease payments under non- HABI A 2 R AT e SR T 40 2 R A
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: T A AR & 4088 /% -
2006 2005
“RYAE  CITLE
HKS$’°000 HK$000
T # L it T
Within one year T — N 27,476
In the second to fifth years, o AR 5 AR
inclusive (BLH5H B W AF) 67,250
94,726
At the balance sheet date, the Company has given NEEEH AR A — R GG A
corporate guarantee in favour of a landlord to secure ] Zﬂ%ﬂi%ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁf’] 12,350,000
for future minimum lease payments of a wholly-owned Wt (R AR 20,150,000% 78)
subsidiary amounting to approximately HK$12,350,000 ] — %I%&{ﬁ/\ AR o
(2005: HK$20,150,000).
At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company did not Mo EBENER - EERES A=
have any other significant operating lease commitments. +—H z{g/A = jtém;&{‘j;t\ﬁﬂﬁjczf
A R o
Capital Commitments (b) BEAKE

As at 31 December 2006, neither the Group nor the
Company had any capital commitment. Depending on
the future development of the LNG business of Sinosky,
additional funding, the amount of which cannot be
ascertained at present, may be required and it is expected
Sinosky may carry out project financing on its own for
investment in its LNG business if necessary. The
expected capital investments by Sinosky on LNG
business to be approximately MOP8,000 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$7,760 million) and it
is expected that approximately of 80% of the capital
investments to be financed by Sinosky’s level project
financing in a form of loan facility while the remaining
20% to be financed by the shareholders of Sinosky.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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R oEENEFFH=+—H > R4
9] S A% ) MG 4RE AT AR] AR AR A o 1
R AL R R R ET 2 R AR B R
FE > O HEBEEINES BEE M
KABHEE) » A A HER > PR
W RE B AT 2 AR B R AL KSR SR
T 2 HH &4 - TR AL K
RREGEL Z EAREH MM
8,000,000,0007C ( # # B #
7,760,000,000% j6) - 3 7 ] & A< %
B A180% 1 M oK B AT # A 2 THH Al
% (DL S ) B E4E > Mk
T 20901 5#% i o R BERAR G & o
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 32.

During the year, the Group had the following significant
transactions with related and connected parties:

(A) Key Management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the
Group, including amounts paid to the company’s
director as disclosed in note 13 to the financial
statements.

(B) Transactions arising from operations

BN 132 5

A B B 4F L TR BB N A DL RS

U

A) FHEHEMAAME

MTALBEEEHABZME (B
18 18 A2 7) B SR 2 ) WOR
B R M aE13 o

B) BHEELZRY

2006 2005
CRBANE “EETRHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
it it T # T i T
Purchases of foodstuffs T [ 74/
from related companies BB i) 179
Rental expenses paid to Ii] [ 72 2 )
related companies JiT A L 42 i) 2,664
i) In previous years, the Group purchased foodstuffs i) AR AR > AR M W [ B AT
from Tung Cheong Hong which was beneficially PRBER S > 5% Wk 8 o
owned by Mr. Cheung Sik Pang, a non-executive HEE A GRS EBETA
director of the Company until 24 March 2005. AR FRITEEE _FTHAF
=AZ+WMA) -
The directors of the Company, having regards to A E) I KR A SR = O B
the cost of similar foodstuffs obtainable from third B EOE S Z AR > B
parties, considered that the purchases of foodstuffs B2 PR T 2 2% AR T Wi
were charged with reference to cost. B o
For the year ended 2006, the Group had not BE ZERNEILFEE > AE
purchased foodstuffs from Tung Cheong Hong. 9] SIf7 40 1] ] B AT PR B o
ii)  The rental expenses were paid to: (i) FMERZTIEMATF
(a) N.W.P. Investments Limited (“N.W.P. (a) KGR RN ([K¥E
Investments”), Mr. Ng Wing Po was a non- &) - Rk EERE
executive director of the Company until 24 EERE=AZ+MHTS
March 2005. Mr. Ng is a director of certain BARNE Z FEHATED -
subsidiaries of the Company and a director P ey /NS o
of N.W.P. Investments which is controlled oA ok R E 2w
indirectly by a discretionary trust of which KB T S K S AR
Mr. Ng Wing Po’s wife and certain of his ZETRREETTF LB
children are beneficiaries. The rental t2 N Z AREAT GE T TH] 2 1
expenses were based on the agreement signed il o FH 45 B 32 By AR 45 B A
with the Group. BB RT 2 ek o
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32.

33.

34.

35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(B) (Continued)

(b) A property beneficially owned by a
shareholder, Hon Po Investment Limited,
wholly-owned by Ho Po Holdings Limited,
which was leased to the Group for its
operations. The rental expenses were based
on the tenancy agreements signed with the

Group.

These related party transactions also constitute connected

party transactions as defined under the Listing Rules.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2006, except for the corporate guarantee
given by the Company in support of banking facilities granted
to a subsidiary as set out in note 27 and the corporate
guarantee for operating lease commitment of a wholly-owned
subsidiary as set out in note 31 to the financial statements,

the Company has no other significant contingent liabilities.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Comparative figure for the refundable deposits have been re-
classified from non-current assets to current assets in order to

conform with the current year’s presentation.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards
and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2006 and which have not been adopted

in these financial statements.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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32.

33.

34.

35.

BN LR 5 4)
(B) (#)

(b) EEE A PR A2
AAFREEREER (F
W) HERARIEEHEA Z
/E LR E i ¥ LK (2
M - HEk )
%) S LS i il
Bkt -

I 26 R 2 N 52 o S T 52 P b TR S
EREMBEAN LY -

RoEERETA=Z+T—H > BRMBR
MR 27 B A 8 A B SRR T —
2 Al Z AT AR B A R OR o BLROR B
B i BA 31 BT A A — ] 4 A s W
KB BRI A RIERS - AR A
AT ey L At PR SR A AR o

Ho 8 9 7

MREFT &2 LR TEh RS EEE
WMABBREEE - U SAEEZ RS
T e

MR RE RR2AET
H =4 — H kA7 i R A R
CIRE TR Al 32

WEMEMBEHRER TR > Filsgst
fill 2% B C UG 2 SR B 2 — R F N 4F+ 2
H=+— B k45 M R AR IRATE I
S B RCR R A 2 B ET BT AT R AN R
2 .
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35. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006
(Continued)

The group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments, new standards and new
interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the company’s
results of operations and financial position except for the
following developments may result in new or amended

disclosures in the financial statement:

35.

MR RE RRANET
H =+ — Bk A B R A R i
CIRE FE VIV Tz Al 32
()

A B ] IE AL R R AE T BT T e I BRI AT
ERERERERRR R - B AR
Ak o ASRE B RS PR AN % S AERT - B AT YE A
Be ] e RS AS 0 W) 2 R SR I B S R
DU R B AT REE AR - MR BB
R~ B AT HE S RO ST R A A SO R iR
A T SR AE AT R

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

JF 5 H 8 Bk 4% B iR
Z AF BE ) 1A A2 3

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures 1 January 2007

U HE RIS 198 (B RTA) A R “EXRLE-H—H

HKEFRS 7
s BB o e 5 7%
HKFRS 8

Ay s S 5 ok e R A 8 5t
HK(IFRIC) — Int 7

Frb (B P R4 R R
TEf) — A
HK(IFRIC) — Inc 8

Frus (B B R4 R R
TEfr) — B eyE
HK(IFRIC) — Int 9

s (B RS R R
TEfr) — BREEIE
HK(IFRIC) — Int 10

s (0 R A e R
ZEE) — 2EE 109
HK(IFRIC) — Int 11

T s ([ PR BA S i 4k e R
ZEE) — RS

HK(IFRIC) — Int 12
AU (1B A R e R
ZHE) — RBE R
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Financial Instruments: Disclosures

s T A R

Operating Segments
BESB
Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies
JRE ) A i 2 it Y B 55 29 5% e B
B Y R ARG v 2 B s il 2 EE A O ik
Scope of HKFRS 2
A s SV 5 ot e B o 258 2 o

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

R & AT A TR 2 B R A

Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment

o B R

HKEFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

i 5 i R 258
— SR KA e 5L

Service Concession Arrangements

5 T HE MR B 2 PR
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1 January 2007
BB

1 January 2009
“EEAE—A
1 March 2006

“EENE=ZA—H

1 May 2006
TEEBNRERLA—H

1 June 2006
—EEAEAN—H
1 November 2006
BN+ — A — A
1 March 2007

BB LEZH A

1 January 2008
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36. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

(a)

(b)

On 10 January 2007, Silverwise Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group, entered into an agreement for
the sale and purchase of shares in Bright Horizon
Worldwide Inc. (“Bright Horizon”) (the “Agreement”)
with Mr. Tong Seak Kan and Mr. Chang Kuo Tien (“the
Vendors”). Pursuant to the Agreement, the Vendors
agreed to dispose of in aggregate their 2 shares in, and
the amounts owing to them by Bright Horizon to
Silverwise Limited for the total consideration of HK$280
million which would be satisfied (i) as to HK$80 million
in cash (subject to adjustment); and (ii) HK$200 million
by the Company allotting and issuing shares in the
Company at HK$1.00 each.

The above transaction was completed on 2 February
2007. Following the completion, Bright Horizon and
Macau Natural Gas Company Limited (“MNG”) have
become wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.
MNG is principally engaged in investment in liquefied
natural gas (“LNG”) business in The Macao Special
Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China
(“Macau”) and other neighboring territories. It has
formed a joint venture, Sinosky Energy (Holdings)
Company Limited (“Sinosky”) with China Petroleum
& Chemical Corporation (“Sinopec”), for the purpose
of carrying out relevant operations in relation to the
concession of supplying and transmission of natural gas
to Macau. Details of the transaction have been contained
in the Company’s circular to its shareholders dated 31
January 2007.

On 13 March 2007, East Global International Limited
(“East Global”), a company incorporated in BVI and is
owned by Mr. Tong Seak Kan and Mr. Chang Kuo Tien
equally, entered into the Placing Agreement with the
Company and ABN AMRO Rothschild (the “Placing
Agent”) pursuant to which the Placing Agent agreed
with East Global to use its best endeavors to place up
to 270,000,000 existing shares at the price of HK$1.65
per share on behalf of East Global (the “Placing”). East
Global also entered into the Subscription Agreement
with the Company pursuant to which East Global agreed
to subscribe for upto 270,000,000 new shares, which
was equal to the number of shares that were placed by

the Placing Agent (the “Subscription”).

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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i 51 H % 4 K

(a)

(b)

NZEEELFE—A+H > AERMZE
% Bt B 4\ ] Silverwise Limited B FE 45
e ok e g ([E 7)) EE
Bright Horizon Worldwide Inc. ([ Bright
Horizonl ) 2 & 3 %1 57 Wy w& ([ 5% Wh
M) o Ml H R E M
Silverwise Limitedum.l SR Bright
Horizonfr & W % H& #y & Bright
Horizon X i} % 2 3k H » R AE
280,000,000 7C > H 1 (1)80,000,000
W T DA B 4 AN (R] T A )

(ii) 200,000,000%5 JT A LA A 23 W] Bt 38
BB AT B 1,003 78 2 By AT o

LR EELFE_H _HT
ﬁi ﬁA 5% Bright Horizon & 18 [
KARFABRA R (TR RIRE]) B
BARNTF Z 2 EWE AT o WM KA
SR EZETS S 0 v T N R I A B R
P45 90 A 7 1B T (TP ) e G Al itk 40
A AL R AR (TR AL RIRFR) 2
W52 B o e B b B A Ak R
HRAR (THAEI]) &H#H— F'ﬁA“’\
AR B R AT BR A A ([ K )
Uéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi@@&%%i%%ﬁ@?ﬁ
ZAEEIHEZ B TS - K H 2 R
EHAARNRR ZEELFE—H =+
— H B R 2 e

W oEEELHFE=H+F=H > East
Global International Limited ([ East
Global | » — [l A 3k J&§ jit 2 B oy 3 A
SEZ ST s N E R AR ST A IR B
SeAE AR YA BRAS A R B far R Ay
W (TEE ) 5T M ik - 38
Bt > [ A HE B Ease Global g 2 A4 3£
East Global#% % £ 1.65¥5 JC 2 18 4% &
77 i 5 % 270,000,000 3L A K 143
(TEEFEIH]) o East GlobalJl HL A< 2y
F) T OL BB M Ik > B UK > East Global
] 3 w8 W i £ 270,000,000 8 58 B 6+
AH S A e 6 QT B 2 Bk M BOH
([FRMEHIE])
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36. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT (Continued)

The Placing was completed on 16 March 2007 and
270,000,000 shares were successfully placed to third
parties independent of the Group. East Global has
subscribed for 270,000,000 new shares pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement. The net proceeds of the
Subscription of approximately HK$430,000,000 will be
applied as to HK$400,000,000 by the Group to finance
the liquefied natural gas investment of the Group as
detailed in the Company’s circulars to its shareholders
dated 27 October 2006 and 31 January 2007 and the

balance for general working capital of the Group.

Details of the Placing and Subscription have been given

in the Company’s announcement dated 13 March 2007.

(c) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the remaining
balances of the refundable deposits amounting to
HK$70,000,000 have been fully refunded to the Group.
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36. i HBBME @)

(o)

L SIEHE A —FELE= +RH
SERL > B B SR AR SR B 2 =
fic £ 270,000,000/ i {7 © East Global
L AR 95 58 1 1 R 58 115.270,000,000 % B
ety - FRME S TE I 15 2 R H A B
430,000,000% JC > H H1400,000,000
TOA% AR 4E B DA 2 AL R SR SR
AL & CF BRI SR A A "l R =
EENETA T EHEFZTLE
—H=T—H B R @K >
SRAEAAEAER Y —REEESE -

e 5 = TH % R B 3 OH 2 w1 2 O A
RARZEFEFLFE=HA T =ATI%Z
KA o

WEEEH %K > Al B 5T & 2 6
70,000,000 JC B 4= #UAR [0 A< 4= ] o
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